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February 3, 2021 REF: 2021.13
Via Email: lwjd777@vahoo.com

Mr. Jack Boyer
Environmental Utilities, LLC.
PO Box 7

Placida, FL 33946

RE: GRANT FUNDING ASSISTANCE/RESERCH FOR ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES, LLC
Dear Mr. Boyer:

Giffels-Webster Engineers (GWE) can provide preliminary research for possible grant
funding for Environmental Utilities, LLC. Our firm works with PRM Group, LLC headed
up by Dianna Bello, who has extensive experience in seeking and obtaining grants, loans
and other sources of funding for municipalities and utilities.

Since this is in the early stages, | think some preliminary research as to what opportunities
are out there may be beneficial. An initial budget of $1500 will allow up to 10 hours of
research by PRM Group, as well as some of our time to help determine what opportunities
may be available.

If this is something you would like us to pursue kindly sign and return one copy of this proposal to
our office which will act as our authorization to proceed with the work as outlined above.
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Risk Allocation: In recognition of the relative risks, rewards, and benefits of the project to both the Client and Engineer,
the risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Engineer's total
liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses, damages, efc.,...arising out of this agreement
from any cause or causes, shall not exceed the total fee paid to Engineer, such causes include, but are not limited to,
Engineer’s negligence, errors, omissions, liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty.
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